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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON 25

B.133200

Honorable Carl Vinson, Chatirman
Committee on Armed Services
House of Representatives

Dear Mr. Chatirmen:

By letter dated May 16, 1961, to Honorable Paul .J. Kilday,
Chairman, Special Subcommittae, Central Intelligence Agency,
Committee on Armed Services, House cof Reprasentatived, we reported
upon our review of selected activities of Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) for the purpose of datermining whether the scope of
the audit of the General sccounting Office could be expanded
sufficiently to meke resacmably comprehensive eveluations of CIi
activities. In this letter we stated that under the oxisting
security restrictions on our eudit of CIA activities wa did not
have sufficient access to make comprehenaive reviews on & continu-
ing basis that would be productive of evaluatiens helpful to the
Congress and that we planned to discomtinue the work.

Your letter to us dated May 18, 1961, recemmendeil that the
audit not be discontinued at that time and accerdingly we have
continued our work at ClA despite the severe limitatiovns placed
upon us. Our further reviews, confined wholly to certain units
in the Intelligence Component, have net resulted in any change in
our vigws that under existing security restrictions on cur audit
of CIA activities we do not have sufficient aceess to effectivaly
accomplish any worthwhile axiit objectives et CIA on & continuing
basis. We are submitting this letter so thet you mey' consider
further our views on this matter et this time.

The limitations placed upon cur audit activities at CIA are
severe. Following several meetinga with the Director, Central
Intelligence Agency, and menbers of lis staff, we exchanged
correspondence in Uctobar 19%9 which in essence recogtized that an
audit of CIA would have to be limitec to reviews cutside the areas
of sensitive security operatione on:

(1) Expenditures certifiec by the Director under
Section 8 of Cantral Intelligence Act ¢f 1949,
a8 amanded.

(2) Certain activities in support of confidential
cperations protected by the suthority ¢o the

Director under Section R, q?fm“lﬂﬁ‘?**““*"““‘“w“
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¥a agreed that to the extent expenditures were certified by the
Director as being of & confidential, extracrdinsry, or emergency
nature, such expenditures were not subject toc examination by the
General Accounting Cffice without the concurrence of the Director.
The activitias in support of the coemfidential operations embraced
practically all of the administrative operations. Ndnetheless, we
were willing te attempt tc make an eudit at CIf within the principles
steted by the Director in bis letter of Octobetr 16, 1939, but in our
reply daeted Cctcber 21, 1959, wa stated that in the gvent it appeared
sfter a trial period our reviews wers limited to suclt an extent that
wa could not effectively and constructively accompligh any worthwhile
objectives we would consider whather or not the audit should be
continued.

During the ensuing 30 months we undertock to make reviews of
selected overt activities as access te the covert activities was not
made svaileble to us. 1a thias connection, access to the activities
of the Support Component im which we could be expectxi to be most
effactiva in our reviews was significently limited baceuse covert
and overt activities of this compcasnt are integrated. We were not
able to review sufficiently financial wansgement, property management,
contracting, procurement, aml similar activities for nny effective
appraisal of the sdminiscration of these activities. (ur sccess for
& review of the internal sudit program and reperts was very limited
and we had no access whatevar to the work of the Inspector Ceneral;
therefore, we were not able to appraise the internal yeview mechénisms
within the Agency. We have had rather complete access to the activities
of the Intelligence Component, but the nature of thesk activities and
the lack of complete &ceess to internel review prograsis and reports
has significantly limitad our effectiveness in this atea.

In undertaking to make reviews at the Central Intelligence Agency,
we recognized that the nature of the activities of this Agency pre-
sented problems on sufficiant breadth of coverdge and reviaw of detail
for the purpose of resching sound conglusions. We have wmade avary
effort to brosden ocur reviaw of tha aativities of the Agency within
the limitations which were placed om us, and we wish to assure you
that our cenclusion that we could not effectivaly accexplish any
worthwhile audit objectives st Cla on & continuing besis wes reached
only after comsidering all tke factora es we saw them,

To obtain the weximum effectivensss of a Guneral Accounting Cffice
audit of CIA activities, it would be necessary for our sudit staff to
have nearly complete access to ClA activities. However, we believe it
to be possiblae to perform resscnebly comprehensive reviews of CIA
activities if we were permitted complets access to the administrative
ectivities, such as financial, procurement, property, and persconmel
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management and internal review activities that are performed in
support of both sensitive and nonsensitive operations of CIA.
We appreciate vour interest in our work at Cla ant the

expression of your views on the discontinuence of our work there

is invited. Ve ere prepared te discuss thess matters further with
you.

“incerely yours,

‘(‘-ﬁ'oééph Cany héa_

tomptroller Genersl
of the United Stales
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